
October 27,2006 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sandstorm & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
21 80 W. State Road 434, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

WS-06-0 1 1 1 

Re: Docket No. 050323-SU - Joint application for authority to transfer facilities of Coolidge- 
Ft. Myers Realty Limited Partnership d/b/a Heron’s Glen Utilities and Certificate No. 
456-S to North Fort Myers Utility, Inc., request for cancellation of Certificate No. 456-5, 
amendment of Certificate No. 247-S, and limited proceeding for authority to charge 
customers of Heron’s Glen Utilities its authorized rates, fees and charges. 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

The following wastewater tariff sheets have been approved effective October 27,2006: 

Wastewater Tariff 
Thirteenth Revised Sheet No. 3.0 
Original Sheet No. 3.1 1 
Original Sheet No. 3.13 

First Revised Sheet No. 3.10 
Original Sheet No. 3.12 
Original Sheet No. 3.14 
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Please place the approved wastewater tariff sheets on file at the Utility‘s office. 

If you have any questions concerning this filing, please contact Ms. Stephanie Clapp at 
‘--(850) 413 6997. 

Timothy Devlin 
Division Director 
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cc: Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) J r o  
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An AfIirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: httpd/www.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: amtact@pscstatefl.us 


